

HOUSE SUBSTITUTE FOR
SENATE BILL NO. 160

A bill to amend 1949 PA 300, entitled
"Michigan vehicle code,"
by amending sections 21, 25a, and 31 (MCL 257.21, 257.25a, and
257.31), section 21 as amended by 2012 PA 589 and section 25a as
added by 1984 PA 328.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 21. "Implement of husbandry" means a vehicle or trailer
2 in use for the exclusive function of serving agricultural,
3 horticultural, or livestock operations. Implement of husbandry
4 includes a farm tractor, self-propelled application-type vehicle,
5 farm wagon, farm trailer, a vehicle or trailer adapted for lifting
6 or carrying another implement of husbandry **BEING USED IN**
7 **AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTION**, or any substantially similar equipment
8 used to transport products necessary for agricultural production.

1 Sec. 25a. "Autocycle" means ~~an enclosed~~**A** motorcycle that is
2 equipped with safety belts, rollbar **OR ROLL HOOPS**, ~~windshield,~~
3 ~~wipers,~~ steering wheel, and equipment otherwise required on a
4 motorcycle, ~~and which~~ has not more than 3 wheels in contact with
5 the roadway at any 1 time, **AND IS NOT EQUIPPED WITH A STRADDLE**
6 **SEAT.**

7 Sec. 31. "Motorcycle" means ~~every~~**A** motor vehicle ~~having~~**THAT**
8 **HAS** a saddle or seat for the use of the rider and **IS** designed to
9 travel on not more than 3 wheels in contact with the ground. ~~but~~
10 ~~excluding~~**MOTORCYCLE INCLUDES AN AUTOCYCLE, BUT DOES NOT INCLUDE** a
11 tractor.

12 Enacting section 1. This amendatory act takes effect 90 days
13 after the date it is enacted into law.